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PARTIES OF RECORD: 
Case No. 2007-001 07 
Mike Little Gas Company, inc. 

Attached is a copy of the teleconference memorandum which is being filed in the record 
of the above-referenced case. If you wish to make any comments regarding the 
contents of the memorandum, please do so within five days of receipt of this letter. 
Should you have any questions regarding the memorandum, please contact James R. 
Goff at 5021564-3940, Extension 261. 
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TO: File: Case No. 2007-001 07 

FROM: 9A J. R. Goff, Staff Attorne 

DATE: February 18,2008 v 

RE: An Investigation of Mike Little Gas Company, Inc 
Miki Thompson, Winnie Greer, and Daniel Greer 

On February 15, 2008, a telephonic conference was held with Commission Staff and 
Mike Little Gas Company, Inc. (“Mike Little”) Those participating by phone were: Miki 
Thompson, President of Mike Little, and Kara Vance, certified operator, Jason 
Brangers, and J. R. Goff. 

Miki Thompson stated that all steel pipe replacement had been accomplished except for 
the section that is the subject of the encroachment permit issue with the Kentucky 
Department of Transportation. She indicated that she was attempting to meet with the 
district engineer to obtain a permit, but, failing that, the other options were to seek right- 
of-way from other sources or file an action in circuit court. 

Ms. Thompson agreed to file a status report with the Commission 
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